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I	approve	and	have	no	comments.
	
Barbara
	
	
Barbara A. Konkle, M.D., A pos
Interim Chief Scientific Officer;
Associate Director, Washington Center for Bleeding Disorders
Director, Hemostasis, Platelet Immunology, and Genomics Laboratory

Professor of Medicine/Hematology, University of Washington 

P 206-689-6191  Email BarbaraK@bloodworksnw.org
 

Ann Whitney, Administrative Assistant to Dr. Konkle: (206) 689-6192
annw@bloodworksnw.org
 
Bloodworks Northwest	
921 Terry Avenue, Seattle,  WA  98104
BloodworksNW.org

	
	
	
	
From:	Topmed_hematology_hemostasis_wg	<topmed_hematology_hemostasis_wg-bounces@mailman12.u.washington.edu>	On	Behalf	Of	RASIKA	Mathias
Sent:	Friday,	July	5,	2019	7:23	AM
To:	topmed_hematology_hemostasis_wg@uw.edu
Subject:	[Topmed_hematology_hemostasis_wg]	Working	Group	Approval	for	Telomere	Paper
	
This	email	originated	from	outside	Bloodworks’	email	system.	Do	NOT	click	links	or	open	a�achments	unless	you	recognize	the	sender	and	know	the	content	is	safe.

Hello	all:
	
The	Telomere	paper	from	Margaret	Taub	requires	H&H	working	group	approval.	Note	that	if	you	are	a	named	author	you	will	have	received	a	separate	email	with	ac�ve	links	to
comment	and	approve	the	paper.
For	all	others	included	in	the	working	group	banner	for	H&H,	please	email	Margaret	(mtaub@jhsph.edu)	along	with	Alex,	Andrew,	and	Rasika	(H&H	Co-conveners)	any	feedback
and/or	edits	you	may	have.	
	
You	can	find	the	materials	at	the	following	address:	h�ps://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1NT-0CHIUkyH0K_AdbmH7MnIXx1wRaVvZ?usp=sharing
	
Margaret	would	like	to	submit	this	Le�er	to	Nature	within	the	month	as	she	has	a	successful	pre-submission	query	with	a	submission	link	open,	so	we	would	appreciate	your
comments	within	2	weeks.
	
Thanks	for	your	�mely	considera�on	on	this,
Rasika
	
	
Rasika	Mathias,	ScD.
Associate	Professor	of	Medicine,
Johns	Hopkins	University.
Director	of	Genomics,	GeneSTAR	Research	program,	General	Internal	Medicine.	
Director,	Data	Analysis	Unit,	Allergy	and	Clinical	Immunology.
5501	Hopkins	Bayview	Circle,	3A.62A
Baltimore,	MD	21224
Tel:		410-550-2487
	

Follow	Bloodworks	Northwest	on	LinkedIn,	Facebook,	and	Twitter

***************************************************************************************************
This	communication	and	any	attachments	may	contain	confidential	and	privileged	information.	It	has	been	scanned	for	malware.	If	you	are	not	the	intended	recipient,	please	notify	the
sender	immediately	either	by	return	e-mail	or	phone,	delete	this	communication	and	destroy	any	copies.	Any	dissemination,	use,	review,	disclosure,	or	distribution	of	this	information	by	a
person	other	than	the	intended	recipient	is	unauthorized	and	may	be	illegal.
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